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From: 

To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Attachments: 

From: 

Peter Donelan 
Christa Femuson; Joe Jvlec; Andy Rogers 
FW: Query with plan 
08 July 2025 14:08:38 

iroaoe001 ong 
iroaoe002 ong 
iroaoeQ03 ong 

Sent: 08 July 2025 14:01 

To: Peter Donelan <Peter.Donelan@NFDC.GOV.UK> 

Subject: Re: Query with plan 

No problem, thank you. 

Im sure we'll hear in due course what time the hearing meeting will be at Appletree, and 
confirmation of the date of 23rd July, but just to say it will be myself and Dave 
(Burrough) in attendance, but also Mr Phil Stephens, who will speaking on our behalf. 

Best wishes, 

Mrs Alison Burrough 

On 08/07/2025 12:57, Peter Donelan wrote: 

Many thanks 

From: 

Sent: 08 July 2025 10:52 

To: Peter Donelan <Peter.Donelan@NFDC.GOV.UK> 

Subject: Re: Query with plan 

Sorry Peter, yes I'm back by the computer now. 

> 

OK, so the pink block is one of our agricultural barns, on our land but outside of the 
campsite boundary. 

What look like brown lines are the farm tracks across the fields (double brown lines) or 
field boundaries/fence lines within fields, which appear as the single brown lines. The 
farm tracks are not for public access, although campers can use them to get to the 



fields when the campsite is open.

 

The campsite boundary (not our whole farm boundary) forms the boundary of the the
proposed Licensed Area, just incase any campers decide to take their drink back to
their tent - it will all still be 'on site'.

 

Apologies again for the delay.

 

 

Best wishes,

 

Alison Burrough

 

On 08/07/2025 10:08, Peter Donelan wrote:

Hi
 
Sorry I just tried calling David’s mobile as I’m being asked for an update on the plan
query. Have you had a chance to check it yet please?
 
Regards
 
Peter
 
From: Peter Donelan 
Sent: 07 July 2025 14:01
To: 
Subject: RE: Query with plan
 
Hi
 
Please see attached.
Thanks
 
Regards
 
Peter
 
From: > 
Sent: 07 July 2025 11:15
To: Peter Donelan <Peter.Donelan@NFDC.GOV.UK>
Subject: Re: Query with plan
 



  You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important  
Hello,

 

Sorry I can't see the submitted map as it will no longer open for some reason, and I
can't get hold of Helena at the moment (she put our application together for us).

 

Sorry to be a pain - can you send me the map please?

 

 

Best wishes,

 

Alison Burrough

 

On 07/07/2025 10:34, Peter Donelan wrote:

Hi
 
Please could you confirm what the following represents on your plan:
 

1. What the pink block is?
2. What the brown line is?
3. Is the camp site boundary the same as the proposed licensed area all the way

round?
 
Many thanks
 
Regards
 
 
Peter Donelan
Licensing Compliance Officer
New Forest District Council

 
Peter.donelan@nfdc.gov.uk
www.newforest.gov.uk
 

     

 
 

The information in this electronic mail (email) and any appendices to it is the property of New Forest
District Council. It may contain confidential information. It is intended for the addressee only.
Communications using this email system may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. 



Please examine the full terms of this disclaimer by clicking on the following hyper link: Email
Disclaimer 
Our privacy notice can be read here: Privacy Notice 
This email was sent using the New Forest District Council Corporate Email Service. 
New Forest District Council




